



Tenny Thompson

Graphic Designer

720.938.1251

jentgraphic@hotmail.com

www.jtgraphic.com

Professional Profile

Applications and Software Environments

Adobe
Acrobat
Illustrator
Photoshop
InDesign
Flash
Dreamweaver
Contribute
Fireworks
After Effects

Microsoft
SharePoint
Designer
Visual Studio
PowerPoint
Word
Excel
HTML
CRM

Operating Systems

Windows
Macintosh

With over 4 years experience in the graphic design field; 3 of those years with QuantumPM. My creativity and communication skills allow me to be responsible for the process of developing a website, from analyzing user requirements, through the conceptual design. I have been responsible for the full life cycle of design including prototyping, storyboarding, custom graphic creation and the maintenance of standards. I have guided many projects from start to finish working with clients directly and have experience in both print and web graphics.

Employment History

QuantumPM - Graphic Designer	05.2006 - Present
iFine Industries – Freelance iPhone UI	04.2010 - Present
The Creative Group – Freelance Designer	04.2010 - Present
Historic Denver - Design Volunteer	01.2010 - Present
Richey May & CO. – Freelance Designer	01.2009 - 01.2010
Digital Events - Intern	05.2005 - 08.2005

Education

BFA –Multimedia – CU Denver 2006
SharePoint Branding Boot camp
Metro State – Web Design Course

Professional Experience

QuantumPM, LLC Graphic Designer / Marketing

Created, implemented and managed new company brand and look that includes:

Development SharePoint/MOSS

Advise the Development team in creating custom sites and workflows SharePoint/Moss. Examples include, storyboarding sites, creating themes and master pages as well as generating all graphics to be used on the site.

Website Development and Design/Web Analytics

Launched new website - redesigned QuantumPM's new website using Hypersites, a content management system. Increased website visits by 50%

Online Marketing Management

Design and manage monthly newsletter targeted at Project Management audiences. Design and manage email campaigns for special offers, announcements and events. Assist in managing clients in CRM to maintain our list. Increased newsletter response rate by 25%.

Print Production

Selected vendors and products, illustrated all marketing collateral as well as managed the printing process.



720.938.1251
jentgraphic@hotmail.com
www.jtgraphic.com

Events and Promotions

Developed posters, bandstands, presentations, handouts, as well as shipping all materials to the location.

Internal Marketing Website Management

Created a team website using SharePoint where all marketing materials are stored and managed for the sales team and consultants.

Training Development and Design

Researched and Designed UI for registration process as well as writing the class content and handouts. Manage training events and work with clients directly.

Promotions/Marketing Ads

Illustrated product ads on Microsoft website using flash to promote our software products.

iFine Industries

Freelance Designer assisting in the UI of an iPhone application. Designed the layout as well as logo and any other materials needed on iTunes.

The Creative Group

Freelance designer working with Blue Mountain Arts to re-design their notepad Series. Using all adobe products as well as hand drawing.

Historic Denver

Volunteer - create invitations for events such as, One Past 5 as well as assisting them with their upcoming events this summer celebrating 40 years of historic preservation.

Consultant at Richey May & CO

Working with the business development team, designed their corporate marketing materials such as custom folders, brochures, tradeshow materials, and content development. The goal was to continue their business growth as well as attaining new business.

Digital Events Intern

Edited music, 3D intro, and shortened clips from 8 fashion shows for a three minute video highlighting the hair styles of Charlie Price, and designed their price guide for clients.